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Neg tiationa with Italy

SUBJECT: / Atamic Stockpile

Negotiations have been in progress with Italy for an atomic stoeckpile
agreement since the summer of 1959, 'The purpose of the agreement is to set
forth the conditions and arrangements under which UiS. nuclear weapons would
be deployed to Italy in support of both Italian and U.S. forces assigned to
NATO, Italy has already received nuclear capable delivery systems for which -
nuclear warhead support is required to implement fully SACEUR's plans for
NATO defense, The Italian Govermment has permitted the U.S. to introduce
nuclear weapons into Italy under an informal understandinge However, the
Italisn Govermment has indicated its strong desire to conclude formal
arrangements for a nuclear weapons stockpile,

We have reached a critical stage in our negotiations with Italy. We
believe rapid conclusion of this agreement is & matter of major importance
to our relations with Italy and to the raeadiness of NATO forces in Italy
during this period of orisis over Berlin., The Italians are waiting for our
response cn two major wnresoclved issues, A third and lesser issue inwvolving
cost arrangements will, we hope, be resolved by current technicel discussions
with the Italians.

On the two major issues the Department has reached positions which it
has passed to Defense Department staffs for urgent ceordination, We under-
stand informally from Defense staffs that there may be difficulty in
obtaining Defense concurrence in our positions, particularly on the expedited
bagis we believe desirable., I have telephoned Defense myself to communicate
our sense of urgency., However, we believe it is desirable that you sign
the attached letter (TAB A) to the Secretary of Defense which confirms our

sire for urgent action and sets forth ocur basic arguments supporting our
positions on the two major cutstanding issues.

Of the two major issues, the most important is the Italian request
r an arrangement which would provide for cbtaining Itelian Government
Ru/R ngent prior to the use of any nuclear weapons in Italy. The second question
_9/ the Italian desire for greater assurance that the Italian Govermment
nal. g\ s fully consulted in regard to decisions on mumbers of nuclear weapons which
ould be stored in Italy under the stockpile agreement. The Department

ROV elieves that we should promptly and gracefully indicate to the Italians
Cat t we are prepared to meet their desires on these two points. General - ”‘;
===------Norstad believes we should accede to the Italian sequests, sc long as IJ e

ertain operatiocnal conditions are satisfied. 212 E
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Recommendation

That you sign the letter to the Secretary of Defense (TAB A) which
describes the urgency of concluding rapidly the current negotiations with
ltaly for an atomic stockpile agreement and presents views of the Department
on proposed U,S, positions toward the major unresolved issues in the

negotiations,
At tachment

le TAB A - Proposed Letter to Secretary of Defense, lee D;M = -\’961
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Concurrences: . oo‘t.obe
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S/P - Mr. Owen L/SFP - Mr. Chayes .=~

S/AE - Mr. Orvick~" Mr. Penjerﬁ

RA - Mr. Fessenden & WE - Mr.Brown .

EUR - MI‘. ie
G/PM - Mr. Newman o
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Qotober 9, 19681
Dear Gob: -

wWe have reached a critical stage in our negotiations for an
atomic stockpile agreement with Italy. Rapid conclusion of this
agreement has become a matter of major importance to our relations
with Italy and to the readiness of WATU forces in Italy during this
period of crisis over Berlin. I thought that a summary of our views
on the issues remaining in the negotiations might facilitate consid-
eration of the cquestions within the Defense Department. A draft
megsage 1o our tmbessy in dome with instructions on these issues has
been provided to iUsfense staffs for urgent coordination.

Three unresolved problems remain in the negotiations. .irst,
and most important, is the Italian request for an arrangement which
would provide for obtaining Italian Government consent prior te the
use of any nuclear weapons in Italy. osecond, is the Italian desire
to participate more directly in determining the number of atomic
weapons which would be stored in Italy under the stockpile agreement.
Third, is Italian acceptance of certain costs under the agreement.

On this last point, we hope that technical talks which are being
arranged with the Italians on the costs gquestion will lead to rapid
resolutian of this matter.

As for the first and most important point, we believe that the
United States should agree pramptly to the italian request for a
formal understanding which provides for obtaining the consent of
the Italian Government prior to the uae of any nuclear weapons in
Italy. We already have written understandings with the United Kingdom
and France which in effect bind us to the same obligation. However,
our agreenment with France does not now affect use of United Htates
nuclsar weapons since, as you know, France has not yet accepted United
btates nuclear weapons on its territory. fthe HSC policy directive,
HATO and the Atlantic Nations" which grew out of the Acheson recom-
mendations and was approved by the President on April 21, 1961,
stipulates that the concept of much a consent agreement is not
contrary to our interests, and that it is not essential that the part
of United States nuclear power deployed in iurope be veto-free.
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It is therefore our view that assurances of this type cannot
be refused to a host country which requests it and which attaches
political importance to it. 1In our view, there is political impor=
tance in the Italian case in the United States agreeing gquickly
and gracefully to a "ceompent" agreement. The Italian officials
have suggested that the "consent to use" agreement follow the
pattern of the JUPITtR INBM agreement with ltaly which already
provides for the consent of the ltalian uovermment prior to launching
thess missiles stationed in Italy,

(eneral Norstad agrees with the need for acceding to the
Itelian request. General Norstad has also stated his view that it
ias essential that any "oonsent to use" agresment reached with Italy
not have the effect of further complicating operational command
arrangements, !le strongly support this view, and we have already
made clear to [talian officials that we believe it would be highly
undesirable to establish additionsl complicating command arrenge=-
ments for controlling the use of nuclear weapona. On the basis of
preliminery disoussions with Italian officials on their "consent to
nae® proposal and since the Italian Government has not sought
complicating command arrangements under the JUPITLR agreement, we
doubt that Italian officiales will seek to establish such undesirable
arrangements under the proposed consent understanding,

Jeneral Norstad has suggested that in our response to ltalian
proposals for a "consent to use" agreement we should seek Italian
agresment to language which provides for "consultation® rather than
“agreement™ with the Italian authorities, However, the ltaliane
have specifically proposed that the word "agreement™ be used., e
believe we should repeat the formula already used in the JUPLITEM
agreement and we oppose suggesting that an underastanding on "consent
to use" be bassd on a wesker comitment on our part. There might
be operationsl diffieulties aleoc if there were discrepancies in the
language of thease two understandings,

#@ believe that the United States should alsc agree promptly
to a formal understanding with Italy which would dsal with Italian
desires for grester assurance that the Italian Govermment is fuily
consulted in regard to decisions on numbers of nuclear weapons which
would be stored in Italy under the stockpile agreement. Uur .mbassy
has tried to reassure ltalian officlals that sppropriate ltalian
authorities do participate through NATJ planning in determining
nuombers and purposes of atomic weapons to be stored in Italy, How=
ever, we believe we should go as far as we can to satisfy Italian
insistence for a more formal assurance in this regard. «~e belleve
such assurance gan be given in a form which has minimal effect upon
existing NATU procedures.

In the
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In the draft instructions to owr mbassy in iome, which we have
passed to Defense staffs for coordination, we propose that the under-
standings with Italy concerning a “consent to use” formula and
decisions on numbers of weapons bé contained in doouments separate
from the stookpile agreement itself. This appreach should help to
avold the eatabllishment of new complicating command arrangemenis
and to reduce the possibility that any speoial arrangements in this
stockpile agreement wmight beccme lmown to other countries with wham
we have concluded similar stockpile agreements,

In conclusion, we concur in the view of Ambassador Heinhardt that
it would be most unfortunate if we were to persist in positions in
these negotiations which miyht undermine the vital basis of mutusal
trust which has existed in the atomic weapons field with Italy up to
now, He fears that delays in concluding these negotiations may already
have aroused unwarranted Italian suspicions of our intentions.
Accordingly, I believe we should send as soon as possible the instruc-
tions to .mbassy Lhome which incorporate cur above views on steps which
wa believe are necessary to conclude promptly the atomio stockpile
negotiations with ltaly.

with wamest personal regards,

Most sincersly,

Ysj Deans
Dean Huak
S/S-RO
0CcT 9 1961
A trug copy of signed original
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